Main, Grant TRAN:EX
“

From: Main, Grant TRAN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2016 1:52 PM
To: ‘Don Fast'

Cc: Lewthwaite, Jennifer TRAN:EX
Subject: RE: Mtg Request

Belatedly Don, as per our voice mails - by way of cc to Jennifer, happy to arrange something in the coming weeks.
Regards
Grant

From: Don Fast s.22

Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2016 12:51 PM

To: Main, Grant TRAN:EX

Subject: Mtg Request

Hi Grant. | hope you are well and have had time to enjoy summer.

I' would like you to meet my clients, MDA Systems, a Technology company with BC HQ and $4B annual revenue.

They have expertise in business transformation for land management systems. | have introduced them to a number of
DMs and other BC officials over the summer.

Do you have time for a 1/2 hr mtg Sept 20, Oct 20 or 26? If those dates don't work other dates end of Sept or in Oct
may work.

Best Regards,
Don
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Lewthwaite, Jennifer TRAN:EX
m

From: Don Fast s.22

Sent: Wednesday, August 3, 2016 6:04 PM
To: Laforce, Christine TRAN:EX

Subject: Re: Telecom

Yes that works just fine. What number should I call? Thx

Don

On Aug 3, 2016, at 3:15 PM, Laforce, Christine TRAN:EX <Christine.Laforce@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good afternoon Don,

I apologize for my delay in response. Are you free for a call with Lindsay Kislock on Friday
August 5™ at 11:00?

Thank you,

Christine Laforce

Executive Assistant, Partnerships Department

Transportation and Infrastructure

Phone: (250) 387-5062 Cell: (778) 677-3378

Fax: (250) 387-6431

From: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2016 8:19 AM
To: Laforce, Christine TRAN:EX
Subject: FW: Telecom

From: Don Fast 522

Sent: Friday, July 29, 2016 8:11 AM
To: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX
Subject: Fwd: Telecom

Begin forwarded message:

From: Don Fast <s.22

Date: July 29, 2016 at 8:07:20 AM PDT

To: "Lewthwaite, Jennifer TRAN:EX" <Jennifer.Lewthwaite@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Telecom

Hi Jennifer. Hopefully things will slow down now that the Leg is risen for the
summer.
A short Telecom Aug 4 -6 would be great.

Don

On Jul 19, 2016, at 3:21 PM, Lewthwaite, Jennifer TRAN:EX
<Jennifer.Lewthwaite@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Don,
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Sorry — I had assumed that a call was set up already.

So since our email exchange, Grant has returned for a week or so
before s.22 I have sent your request to both him
and Lindsay to see who may have capacity to chat with you over
the next few days. You should hear back from us shortly.

Jen

From: Don Fast |22

Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2016 2:13 PM

To: Lewthwaite, Jennifer TRAN:EX

Subject: Re: Telecom

Hi Jennifer. Would it be possible to have a Telecom with Lindsay
tomorrow? If that doesn't work how about early this coming week?

Don

On Jul 14, 2016, at 12:59 PM, Lewthwaite, Jennifer TRAN:EX
<Jennifer.Lewthwaite@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thank you — I will have a call set up with Grant in
the fall and Lindsay Kislock over the next few
days.

Regards,

Jen Lewthwaite

Director of Executive Operations

Ministry of Transportation & Infrastructure
5B-940 Blanshard Street

Victoria, BC V8W 9T5

PH: 250-387-3077

Cell: 250-882-7527

From: Don Fast s.22

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2016 12:37 PM

To: Lewthwaite, Jennifer TRAN:EX

Subject: Fwd: Telecom

Hi Jennifer. [ would appreciate a call with Grant
Sept-Oct and in the meantime with the appropriate
ADM. See email below for more info.

Regards,
Don

Begin forwarded message:

From: Don Fast

5.22

Date: July 14, 2016 at 11:43:05 AM
PDT

To: Grant Main
<Grant.Main@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Telecom
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Hi Grant. I hope all is well and.
you're not working too hard.
I Would appreciate a 15-20 minute

Telecom with you this coming week.

My clients MDA Systems have met
the DMs on the Nat Res Bd to make
them aware of their expertise in land
management and surveillance
systems with auto integrated
decision making. They do this in
many countries around the world.
Gross revenue is over $2B and they
are HQ here but are virtually
unknown in BC.

Best Regards,
Don
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Lewthwaite, Jennifer TRAN:EX

From: Kislock, Lindsay M TRAN:EX
Sent: Friday, February 3, 2017 9:11 AM
To: Lewthwaite, Jennifer TRAN:EX
Subject: FW: Telecom

From: Predham, Elizabeth TRAN:EX
Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2016 4:02 PM
To: Kislock, Lindsay M TRAN:EX
Subject: FW: Telecom

Hi Lindsay,

Lea is wondering if you had a conversation with Don Fast, and what the outcome was. Does he still need a meeting with
Grant?

Thank you,
Elizabeth

From: Lewthwaite, Jennifer TRAN:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2016 12:59 PM

To: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX

Cc: Kenny, Liz TRAN:EX; Kislock, Lindsay M TRAN:EX; Nicholls, Elizabeth TRAN:EX
Subject: FW: Telecom

Please set up a call with Grant in September/October for Don.
In the meantime, please set up a call with Lindsay to talk to Don.
Thank you.

Jen

From: Don Fast [s.22

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2016 12:37 PM
To: Lewthwaite, Jennifer TRAN:EX
Subject: Fwd: Telecom

Hi Jennifer. I would appreciate a call with Grant Sept-Oct and in the meantime with the appropriate ADM. See
email below for more info.

Regards,

Don

Begin forwarded message:
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From: Don Fast -s:22

Date: July 14, 2016 at 11:43:05 AM PDT
To: Grant Main <Grant.Main@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Telecom

Hi Grant. I hope all is well and you're not working too hard.

I Would appreciate a 15-20 minute Telecom with you this coming week.

My clients MDA Systems have met the DMs on the Nat Res Bd to make them aware of their
expertise in land management and surveillance systems with auto integrated decision making.
They do this in many countries around the world. Gross revenue is over $2B and they are HQ
here but are virtually unknown in BC.

Best Regards,
Don
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